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November 9th, 1936.

Charles E. Perry, Esq*,
-i33i stunt Indian Co aaissioner for B.C 
P * 0* ox 066,
Victoria, n.C.

• »

liej_ Your Pile 14/caQ74,Dear Jir

j?or years we had a Lease covering land in Indian 

Reserve lo. 1 of the Ohiat Band, .mown as Nunuokamls, the

This lease was taken up with thelease number being 219. 

idea that it ni -ht be necessary in the event of us developing

a very snail portionour iron property adjoining the Reserve, 
of the iron deposit and the portal of the tunnel are on the

I thin-, the Lease was cancelled in 1932.

I anticipate that with the return of better times 

it might be possible to do somethin » with the property, 

would therefore like to know the terms and conditions upon 

which you would be willing to grant a renewal of the Lease.

Reserve.

1

Yours truly,

"Charles ïilson"JB.7/C
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